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Attachments: 2022-11-16 Decision Report on Site Selection - questions.pdf

From: Web NoReply <web‐noreply@Saskatoon.ca>  
Sent: Monday, November 14, 2022 6:54 PM 
To: City Council <City.Council@Saskatoon.ca> 
Subject: Email ‐ Communication ‐ Sherry Tarasoff ‐ Arena Event Centre Site Selection and Public Engagement Results ‐ CK 
4130‐14 
 

‐‐‐ Replies to this email will go to  ‐‐‐ 

Submitted on Monday, November 14, 2022 ‐ 18:53 

Submitted by user:   

Submitted values are: 

Date: Monday, November 14, 2022 

To: His Worship the Mayor and Members of City Council 

First Name: Sherry 

Last Name: Tarasoff 

Email:  

Address: Peterson Cres 

City: Saskatoon 

Province: Saskatchewan 

Postal Code:  

Subject: 5.1 Arena/Event Centre Site Selection and Public Engagement Results 

Meeting (if known): SPECIAL MEETING OF CITY COUNCIL - November 16, 2022 

Comments: 
I have some questions/concerns on the Decision Report (see attached). Thank you. 

Attachments: 

 2022‐11‐16 Decision Report on Site Selection ‐ questions.pdf469.9 KB 

Will you be submitting a video to be vetted prior to council meeting?: No 



 1.  What exactly does this mean in the context of a new arena? 

 2.  No Triple Bottom Line analysis or evaluation has been completed yet. Why not? 

 As the proposed new arena is determined to be a Tier 1 initiative (Major Project), 
 according to the  Triple BottomLine (TBL) Framework  : 

 3.  Estimated cost to relocate the City Yards now could exceed $200 million. What is the 
 breakdown of these costs? 

 In  June 2015  , it was  estimated to cost $92 million. 



 Why has the estimate more than doubled now? And that is after land has already been 
 acquired in September 2020 in the Marquis Industrial Area for over  $16M  . 

 And after a contract was awarded in September 2021 for almost  $1 million  to create a 
 new city vehicle fueling station that would be transportable AND decommission the 
 existing fuel station. 



 4.  The report details costs totalling $67.3 million. 

 Add in the recently purchased properties adjacent to Site A (  $7.15M  ) and it is  over $75 
 million  before any master plan or arena design has even begun! 

 Some of this will be covered with the Property Realized Reserve (PRR). In the  Capital 
 Reserve Bylaw  under the PPR, 

 Has this detailed estimate been prepared and can it be shared publicly? While there may 
 be sufficient funds in the PPR for these loans, what is the balance of the reserve after all 
 of these land purchases? 

 5.  Any idea on how the parkade and ramp relocation will be funded? 


